
Turn right, keeping to 
this side of the road, 
climbing and passing 
a terrace of houses 
that were all shops 
until the mid 1900s.  
This photo looks back 
down the hill.  

Pass Linden House, 
at one time Paringa 
Nursing Home and 
then Linden House 
Antiques shop before 
conversion in 2011 
into a hotel and 
restaurant.   

At the next junction, 
cross Chapel Hill with 
care onto the 
triangular island.  A 
plaque records that 
the fountain (just 
visible on the left of 
the photo) was given 
to the village by the 
Gilbey family in 1871.  
It stands on the site 
of a medieval wayside chapel that gave its name to the Hill, but which was pulled down to 
make way for the drinking fountain.  On the opposite side of the main road is one of Essex’s 
largest mile posts, indicating that we are 31 miles from London. This replaced the original 
turnpike milestone that appears in the photo above beside the cattle water trough. 

With care, keep 
straight ahead to 
cross the other fork of 
Chapel Hill.  
Immediately ahead is 
a clock high up on 
what was formerly 
Green’s Stores.  The 
clock commemorates 
Queen Victoria’s 
Diamond Jubilee in 
1887 and was 
originally illuminated 
by gaslight.  This building dates from 1878, but Green’s Stores occupied the site for over 300 
years.  



Retrace to Chapel Hill and turn left down the hill.  Cross over Crafton Green, named after 
Crafton Green, one of the family who owned Green’s Stores. The next building on the left 
was purpose-built as a fire station.  It served the village from 1928 to 1960. 

Cross over Greenfields on the left.  Opposite is the current fire station and The Old Post 
Office that served the village for over 100 years.  Next on the right is what is now called The 
Old Courthouse.  This was previously known as Central Hall.  It opened in 1854 as a reading 
room, an early kind of library.  It served many purposes over the years including village hall, 
courthouse with cell, and nightclub, before being converted into apartments.   

Ahead, in the 
distance, can be seen 
the park that 
surrounds Stansted 
Hall, a Victorian 
mansion built for the 
squire, William Fuller 
Maitland, and now a 
spiritualist centre.  On 
a clear day you may 
be able to make out 
the chimneys of the 
Hall, over to the right. 

Take the next turning on the left, 
St John’s Road.  In 100 metres, 
turn right at the first entrance 
into the grounds of St John’s 
Church.  The church was 
consecrated in 1889 and was 
the first complete church 
designed by William Caroe, who 
became a prolific and well-
known architect.  Keep to the 
right, passing the war memorial 
and the seat donated by The 
Hundred Parishes Society. The memorial was erected after WWI and after this photo was 
taken.  Re-emerge onto Chapel Hill.  Turn left to continue down the hill.  The Barley Mow, a 
private house on the right, used to be a pub with the same name; and on the left pass a 
former village school and then Stansted Free Church.  On the right, the current Post Office 
served as Brett’s Forge until 1939. 

At the bottom of Chapel Hill, use the pedestrian crossing and turn right into Station Road. 
This leads to the north-bound platform, for Cambridge, etc.  Pass along the platform and 
cross the footbridge for the south-bound platform and trains towards Broxbourne and 
London. Trains do not stop at all stations so, before boarding one, please check that it is 
scheduled to stop at your intended destination. 

 

This route description, last updated 16 October 2020, was downloaded from www.hundredparishes.org.uk.    


